
 

Town of Weaverville 
Zoning Board of Adjustment 

Council Chambers 
January 14, 2019, 7pm 

 
Agenda 

 
1. Call to Order – Chairman Tycer Lewis. 
2. Approval of the Minutes from the October 8, 2018 Meeting of the Board. 
3. Approval of an Order Establishing a Favorable Ruling in the Matter of a Variance Request 

Related to the Side Yard Setbacks Established by the R-1 Zoning District on the Property 
Commonly Known as 30 North College Street. 

4. Public Hearing Regarding an Application for an Amendment to an Existing Special Use Permit 
Applicable to the Property Commonly Known as Ingles at 140 Weaver Boulevard. 

5. Consideration of a Motion Establishing a Ruling on the Aforementioned Application for an 
Amendment to an Existing Special Use Permit. 

6. Any Other Business to Come Before the Board.  
7. Adjournment. 



 

Agenda Item 2 
Minutes 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 



 

 
Page 1 of 5  October 8, 2018  
  Board of Adjustment Minutes 
 

 

Town of Weaverville 
 

Zoning Board of Adjustment 
Minutes – Monday, October 8, 2018 

 
 

The Zoning Board of Adjustment of the Town of Weaverville met for its regularly scheduled monthly meeting 
at 7pm on Monday, October 8, 2018, in Council Chambers at Town Hall at 30 South Main Street, Weaverville. 

Present: Vice Chairman Tycer Lewis, Board Members Paul Clauhs, Roger Parkin, Cynthia Wright and Sylvia 
Valois, Town Attorney Jennifer Jackson and Planning Director James Eller. Absent: none. 

1. Call to Order 

Vice-Chairman Tycer Lewis called the meeting to order at 7:00pm and welcomed those in attendance to the 
meeting. The board members and staff introduced themselves.  

2. Election of Officers 

Vice-Chairman Lewis noted that this was the board’s first meeting since Jeff McKenna’s resignation and 
indicated that it would be proper for the Board to take some steps in organizing itself by electing a chair and 
vice chair from its regular members.   

Board Member Wright made a motion to appoint Tycer Lewis as the board’s chairman. The motion was 
seconded by Board Member Valois. All voted in favor and the motion carried. Board Member Parkin made a 
motion to appoint Cynthia Wright as the board’s vice chairman. The motion was seconded by Board member 
Clauhs. All voted in favor and the motion carried. Both Lewis and Wright were congratulated and thanked in 
advance for their leadership of the board. 

3. Approval/Adjustment of the Agenda 

Chairman Lewis indicated that the agenda and an overview of board of adjustment procedures were located 
on the table by the door.  

Items 6 and 7 on the printed agenda concern an application for an amendment to the Special Use Permit 
governing Creekside Village but the applicant has asked that the matter be withdrawn from consideration. 
Board Member Parkin made the motion to approve the agenda with the removal of items 6 and 7. Board 
Member Valois seconded the motion and all voted in favor of the motion.  

4. Overview of Requested Amendment to Creekside Village Special Use Permit  

Chairman Lewis asked, since there were some members of the public at the meeting concerning the Creekside 
Village matter if James Eller wished to briefly address the group. Mr. Eller indicated that Serrus Creekside had 
submitted an application to amend the special use permit which governs the property commonly known as 
Creekside Village and said application had been notice accordingly for the requisite public hearing before the 



 

 
Page 2 of 5  October 8, 2018  
  Board of Adjustment Minutes 
 

Zoning Board of Adjustment. However, Serrus Creekside has contacted staff in the interim requesting that the 
application be pulled from consideration at this time. Therefore, as indicated by the aforementioned 
adjustment to the previously established agenda, this item is no longer eligible for the Board’s consideration 
unless a subsequent application is submitted. 

5. Approval of Minutes  

Board Member Clauhs made a motion to approve the minutes from the June 11, 2018, meeting of the Board as 
presented. Board Member Parkin seconded the motion and all voted in favor of approving the minutes.  

6. Evidentiary Hearing on Variance Application for 30 North College Street 

Chairman Lewis asked Attorney Jackson to provide an overview on how quasi-judicial hearings work. The 
following were Attorney Jackson’s statements: 

Tonight the Zoning Board of Adjustment will hold a quasi-judicial hearing on a variance application. 
The purpose of the quasi-judicial hearing is for the Zoning Board of Adjustment to hear and consider 
pertinent facts related to the request. The Board is required to comply with procedural rules much like 
those of a trial court and to provide for the constitutional right to due process such as proper notice of 
the meeting, an impartial decision maker, sworn testimony of witnesses, and an opportunity for 
parties to be heard by allowing direct examination and cross examination of witnesses.  

The Board is asked to make a quasi-judicial decision which is like a court decision in several important 
ways. It requires the Board to use its judgment in applying general laws to a particular land use 
situation while ensuring the constitutional due process rights of all parties. 

Tonight’s hearing is a formalized means of gathering evidence relevant to the issues that are before 
the Board tonight. This is not an opportunity for citizens to come and just speak their minds like in a 
public hearing on a legislative matter before Town Council. The Board’s decisions can only be made 
based on competent, material and substantial evidence in the record of the respective hearings. 
“Competent” evidence is generally understood to mean that evidence which is legally admissible in a 
court of law. Competent evidence does not include the opinion testimony of lay witnesses as to any of 
the following: 

• Use of property in a particular way affecting the value of other property; 
• Increase in vehicular traffic resulting from a proposed development posing a danger to 

the public safety; 
• Matters about which only expert testimony would generally be admissible under rules 

of evidence applicable to trial courts. 

The burden is on the applicant to demonstrate that the application complies with the review and 
approval standards of the zoning ordinance. Once an application has been submitted and all evidence 
in support of the application has been presented, then the burden shifts to those who have standing to 
oppose the application to present evidence to the Board. Where conflicting evidence is presented the 
Board must determine the weight of the evidence and the credibility of witnesses. The Board can 
consider reasonable conditions that, if imposed, would bring a project into compliance with the 
standards set out in the zoning ordinance. 



 

 
Page 3 of 5  October 8, 2018  
  Board of Adjustment Minutes 
 

Kerry and Jo Ann Stanley are the owners of an improved lot having an address of 30 North College Street and a 
Buncombe County Parcel Identification Number of 9742-17-5961. The Stanleys have requested a variance of 
the side yard setback in order to replace and enlarge a nonconforming structure that is currently located 
within the side yard setback. Town Code Sec. 36-328(2) authorizes the BOA to grant variances when hardships 
would result from carrying out the strict letter of the terms of the zoning ordinance. Variances require a 4/5 
vote of the board. The standards for variances are as follows: 

1. Unnecessary hardship would result from the strict application of the zoning ordinance. It is not 
necessary to demonstrate that, in the absence of the variance, no reasonable use can be made 
of the property. 

2. The hardship results from conditions that are peculiar to the property, such as location, size, or 
topography. Hardships resulting from personal circumstances, as well as hardships resulting 
from conditions that are common to the neighborhood or the general public, may not be the 
basis for granting the variance. 

3. The hardship did not result from actions taken by the applicant or the property owner. The act 
of purchasing property with  knowledge that circumstances exist that may justify the granting 
of a variance shall not be regarded as a self-created hardship.  

4. The requested variance is consistent with the spirit, purpose, and intent of the zoning 
ordinance such that public safety is secured and substantial justice is achieved. 

5. The variance is not a request to permit a use of land, building or structure which is not 
permitted in the zoning district in which the property is located. 

6. The variance is not a request to permit a prohibited sign.  

Chairman Lewis declared the hearing open and began by polling the board members to see whether or not any 
members had conflicts of interest or bias that might disqualify them from serving on the Board during the 
hearing. None were reported. Concerning ex parte communication Chairman Tycer Lewis indicated that he had 
engaged in some limited conversation with the applicant, Kerry Stanley, but that such conversation would not 
influence his decision in the matter. No concerns about this ex parte communication were expressed and no 
objection to Chairman Lewis’ participation in the hearing was made. 

James Eller noted that he was within the notice area for this matter but that he was able to participate in the 
hearing without any bias toward the application. No objection to Mr. Eller’s participation was noted from 
either the applicant or the Board. 

Chairman Lewis noted that the applicant/property owners, Kerry and Jo Ann Stanley had standing to 
participate in the hearing, as did James Eller on behalf of the Town. No one else expressed a desire to be made 
a party to the proceeding. 

The following individuals were sworn in and gave testimony: James Eller, Kerry Stanley, professional engineer 
Marvin Mercer, architect Joshua Pettler, and Walter Plodkin. 

Mr. Eller described the application and asked that the following exhibits be entered into evidence: 

Exhibit 1 - A packet of information submitted to the Board in which the following items were included: 
Application for a Variance dated August 7, 2018, with supplemental pages; a site plan submitted by the 
applicant showing existing frame garage and proposed location of enlarged garage; letter from 



 

 
Page 4 of 5  October 8, 2018  
  Board of Adjustment Minutes 
 

neighbors (McDowell) supporting application; photographs of the site and the existing garage; affidavit 
of posting; affidavit of mailing. 

 

Exhibits 2a and 2b -  In the absence of an affidavit of publication that has not yet been received, the 
Weaverville Tribune for 27 September 2018 and 4 October 2018 which contained the legal 
advertisements for the hearing.  

Exhibit 3 – A letter from neighbors (Stroud) was entered into evidence by Stanley as Exhibit 3.  

Concerning Exhibit 3, the Town Attorney advised that since Mr. Stroud was not in attendance his letter would 
be considered hearsay under the Rules of Evidence that apply in court. Attorney Jackson noted that the Rules 
of Evidence do not strictly apply to the Board but that the Board should be cautioned against putting too much 
weight on this piece of evidence since doing so deprives the parties of an opportunity to cross-examine Mr. 
Stroud on his statements. This also applies to the letter from Mr. and Mrs. McDowell that was included in 
Exhibit 1. 

Kerry Stanley asked that a revised site plan and elevation be substituted for the documents included in Exhibit 
1 and those were accepted as Exhibit 4a and 4b, respectively. 

All exhibits were accepted into evidence without objection from any party. 

Testimony from Kerry Stanley supported his application materials and provided evidence that he and his wife 
are the owners of the real property located at 30 North College Street, which bears Buncombe County parcel 
identification number 9742-17-5961 and is zoned R-1 residential.  The property contains a single family 
residence and an existing dilapidated garage that was constructed in approximately 1933. The existing garage 
was constructed in an area that is now designated as the side yard. The garage is dilapidated and in need of 
replacement. Since the applicant must replace the garage they wish to use the opportunity to enlarge the 
original footprint.  

Marvin Mercer and Joshua Pettler reviewed the revised site plan (Exhibit 4a) which shows a slightly modified 
location of the proposed new and enlarged garage from the original site plan included in Exhibit 1.  The 
proposed location of the garage shown on Exhibit 4a shows that only approximately 60 square feet are to be 
added within the side yard setback and that area is currently within the existing driveway. This change lessens 
the degree of nonconformity within the side yard setback by decreasing the size of the new area within the 
side yard setback. The proposed garage shown on Exhibit 4a is as far out of the side yard setback as possible 
taking into consideration the following: (a) topography of the property that limits the placement of the 
driveway and the usage of the backyard, (b) the desire to save a large white oak tree, (c) the desire to avoid 
obstruction of access to the backyard by the occupants of the single family residence if the garage were to be 
located more internally on the property, (d) difficulty in exiting vehicles from the property should the garage 
be located more internally on the property, and (e) significant increases in construction costs associated with 
locating the garage more internally on the property.  

Walter Plodkin, a neighbor living at 42 Church Street, testified in support of the request by stating that he 
believes that the request is reasonable and will maintain, if not enhance, the neighborhood. Letters from other 



 

 
Page 5 of 5  October 8, 2018  
  Board of Adjustment Minutes 
 

neighbors that indicated support for the variance were put into evidence but those letters were not given any 
weight as similar evidence was presented through the testimony of Mr. Plodkin. 

Based on the evidence presented the board indicated that it was inclined to find that the requested 
encroachment into the side yard setback will have a minimal impact on the neighboring properties and that 
unnecessary hardship will result in a strict interpretation of the ordinance, the hardship results from conditions 
peculiar to the property, and the variance is consistent with the spirit, purpose and intent of the ordinance. 

Having heard all the evidence and heard the responses to all questions asked, Chairman Lewis closed the 
evidentiary hearing. 

7. Ruling on Variance Application for 30 North College Street 

Based on the documentary and testimonial evidence presented during the hearing, Board Member Parkin 
made the motion to approve the variance request as reflected on the revised site plan (Exhibit 4a) based on 
considerable hardship in locating the detached garage within the backyard and to authorize staff to issue a 
zoning permit consistent with the variance prior to adoption of the written decision.  Staff was asked to bring 
back the written decision for consideration at the board’s next meeting. 

8. Other Business 

Staff advised that Town Council is considering Code Amendments that will more comprehensively address 
nonconformities within the Town. This is relevant since the board previously requested some amendments to 
tighten up this section of the Code as two appeals that the board has recently heard were related to the 
interpretation of the nonconforming use language. 

9. Adjournment 

At approximately 8 pm, Board Member Clauhs made a motion to adjourn, which was seconded by Board 
Member Parkin. All voted in favor and the meeting was adjourned.  

 
 

 
 

_______________________________ 
Tycer Lewis, Chairman 

Board of Adjustment 

ATTEST: 

 

________________________________ 
James W. Eller 
Town Planner / Deputy Town Clerk 
 



 

Agenda Item 3 
Order – Variance, 30 North College 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 



 

 
   
 

TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE ORDER GRANTING 
ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT A VARIANCE 

 
APPLICANT: Kerry and Jo Ann Stanley 

PROPERTY LOCATION: 30 North College Street, Weaverville, NC 

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBERS: 9742-17-5961 

 
The Zoning Board of Adjustment of the Town of Weaverville (hereinafter “Board”) held a quasi-
judicial evidentiary hearing (hereinafter “Hearing”) on Monday, October 8, 2018, at 7 p.m. in Council 
Chambers at Town Hall at 30 South Main Street, Weaverville, on a request for a variance of the side 
yard setback. 

A quorum of the Board was present with Chairman Tycer Lewis, Vice Chairman Cynthia Wright, and 
Board Members Paul Clauhs, Roger Parkin, and Sylvia Valois in attendance. Town Attorney Jennifer 
Jackson and Town Planner/Zoning Administrator James Eller were also present. 

The Hearing was held after notice of the meeting had been mailed to property owners within five 
hundred feet of the subject property, notice of the meeting was posted on the subject property and 
notice of the meeting was duly advertised in a paper of record.  
 
Prior to the hearing the Board was polled as to whether or not any members had conflicts of interest or 
bias that  might disqualify them from serving on the Board during the hearing. None were reported. 
Concerning ex parte communication Chairman Tycer Lewis indicated that he had engaged in some 
limited conversation with the applicant, Kerry Stanley, but that such conversation would not influence 
his decision in the matter. No concerns about this ex parte communication were expressed and no 
objection to Chairman Lewis’ participation in the hearing was made. 
 
James Eller noted that he was within the notice area for this matter but that he was able to participate in 
the hearing without any bias toward the application. No objection to Mr. Eller’s participation was 
noted from either the applicant or the Board. 
 
At the hearing on October 8, 2018, Chairman Lewis presided. The Board acknowledged that the 
following had standing to participate in the hearing and were made parties to this matter: 
Applicant/property owners Kerry and Jo Ann Stanley and Town Planner James Eller.  

 
The Zoning Board of Adjustment for the Town of Weaverville, after having held the Hearing in this 
matter and having considered all the evidence and arguments presented at the hearing, finds as fact and 
concludes as follows: 

1. Documentary evidence was submitted and admitted into evidence without objection as follows: 
 
a. A packet of information submitted to the Board in which the following items were 

included: Application for a Variance dated August 7, 2018, with supplemental pages; a site 
plan submitted by the applicant showing existing frame garage and proposed location of 
enlarged garage; letter from neighbors (McDowell) supporting application; photographs of 



 

 
   
 

the site and the existing garage; affidavit of posting; affidavit of mailing; said packet was 
submitted into evidence by James Eller as Exhibit 1. 
 

b. In the absence of an affidavit of publication that has not yet been received, the Weaverville 
Tribune for 27 September 2018 and 4 October 2018 which contained the legal 
advertisements for the hearing was submitted into evidence as Exhibit 2a and 2b, 
respectively.  

 
c. A letter from neighbors (Stroud) was entered into evidence by Stanley as Exhibit 3.  
 
d. A revised site plan and elevation were presented by Stanley and entered into evidence as 

Exhibit 4a and 4b, respectively. 
 

2. The following individuals were sworn in and gave testimony: James Eller, Kerry Stanley, 
professional engineer Marvin Mercer, architect Joshua Pettler, and Walter Plodkin.  

3. The Applicant owns the real property located at 30 North College Street, which bears 
Buncombe County parcel identification number 9742-17-5961 and is zoned R-1 residential.  
The property contains a single family residence and an existing dilapidated garage that was 
constructed in approximately 1933. 

4. The existing garage was constructed in an area that is now designated as the side yard. The 
garage is dilapidated and in need of replacement. Since the applicant must replace the garage 
they wish to use the opportunity to enlarge the original footprint. 

5. The applicant presented a revised site plan (Exhibit 4a) that showed a shifting of the location of 
the proposed new and enlarged garage and asked the Board to consider the revised site plan 
instead of the original site plan included in Exhibit 1.   

6. The proposed location of the garage shown on Exhibit 4a shows that only approximately 60 
square feet are to be added within the side yard setback and that area is currently within the 
existing driveway. This change lessens the degree of nonconformity within the side yard 
setback by decreasing the size of the new area within the side yard setback.  

7. The proposed garage shown on Exhibit 4a is as far out of the side yard setback as possible 
taking into consideration the following: (a) topography of the property that limits the placement 
of the driveway and the usage of the backyard, (b) the desire to save a large white oak tree, (c) 
the desire to avoid obstruction of access to the backyard by the occupants of the single family 
residence if the garage were to be located more internally on the property, (d) difficulty in 
exiting vehicles from the property should the garage be located more internally on the property, 
and (e) significant increases in construction costs associated with locating the garage more 
internally on the property.  

8. Letters of support from neighbors were submitted, however, those letters were considered 
hearsay and not given any weight by the Board. However, Walter Plodkin, a neighbor living at 
42 Church Street, testified in support of the request by stating that he believes that the request is 
reasonable and will maintain, if not enhance, the neighborhood. 



 

 
   
 

9. The requested encroachment into the side yard setback will have a minimal impact on the 
neighboring properties. 

10. The Board further finds and concludes that: 

a) an unnecessary hardship will result in the strict application of the Zoning Ordinance as 
the lot without the variance cannot reasonably be used for single family residential 
purposes, the primary use within an R-1 zoning district, without incurring a substantial 
and unreasonable cost; 

b) the hardship results from conditions that are peculiar to the property, including 
specifically the typography of the property, are not a result of personal circumstances, and 
did not result from action taken by the applicant or property owner; 

c) the requested variance is consistent with the spirit, purpose and intent of the Zoning 
Ordinance; 

d) the requested variance is not a request to permit a use of land, building or structure which 
is not permitted within a residential zoning district, nor does the variance concern a 
prohibited sign. 

NOW THEREFORE, based upon the foregoing findings of fact and conclusions, the Zoning Board of 
Adjustment for the Town of Weaverville concludes that (1) it has jurisdiction to hear this variance 
request and (2)  the request for a variance from the side yard setback as shown on the attached site plan 
should be granted as the request meets the required findings of subsection 36-328(2)(a) – (f) of the 
Code of Ordinances of the Town of Weaverville. 

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED that the Applicant’s request for a side yard variance as shown on 
the attached site plan is hereby granted. 

ORDERED THIS the ______ day of __________________, 2018.  

 

 

_______________________________ 
Tycer Lewis, Chairman 

Zoning Board of Adjustment 

 

ATTEST: 

 

________________________________ 
James W. Eller 
Town Planner / Deputy Town Clerk 
Z:\Boards and Committees\Board of Adjustment\Orders\Order Granting Variance - 30 North College Street - Stanley - October 2018.docx 
 



 

Agenda Items 4&5 
Special Use Permit Amendment – Ingles 

 
• Affidavits 
• Application and Plans 
• Staff Report 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 





















TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE SPECIAL USE PERMIT APPLICATION 
Planning and Zoning Department, 30 South Main Street, P.O. Box 338, Weaverville, NC 28787 

(828) 484-7002--- fax (828) 645-4776 --- jeller@weavervillenc.org
Special Use Permit Fee: $500 

OWNER/APPLICANT NAME:    APPLICATION DATE: 

BRIEFLY DESCRIBE THE PROJECT: 

PHONE NUMBER:    PROPERTY ADDRESS:    

PIN:    DEED BOOK/PAGE:    

TRACT AREA (acres):    PROPOSED SQ. FOOTAGE: 

REGISTERED CONTRACTOR: PHONE NUMBER:    
ADDRESS:    

REGISTERED ENGINEER: PHONE NUMBER: 
ADDRESS:    

All applications shall be accompanied by a general site plan draw to scale and containing all 
elements of the attached checklist.  

It is the applicant’s responsibility to obtain a copy of the Town of Weaverville Zoning Ordinance 
and to be fully aware of the regulations detailed therein.  

I certify that the above information is accurate and true and that I am the owner or a duly 
appointed agent of the owner.  

 ___________________________________________   _____ ________________ 
SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT DATE 

OFFICE USE ONLY 

FEE:    DATE PAID: CHECK CASH 

SITE PLAN DECISION APPROVED DISAPPROVED DATE: 
DETAILED PLAN DECISION APPROVED DISAPPROVED DATE: 

APPROVED WITH CONDITIONS: 

mailto:jeller@weavervillenc.org
john
Text Box
Ingles Markets, Inc.

john
Text Box
12/26/18

john
Text Box
Convert Garden Center to ACE hardware

john
Text Box
828-669-2941

john
Text Box
140 Weaver Blvd. 

john
Text Box
9742193699

john
Text Box
DB 1865 PG 79

john
Text Box
11.96

john
Text Box
                                          Retrofit existing garden center- 12,190 heated and 4210 unheated

john
Text Box
JR Vannoy and Sons

john
Text Box
864-261-8458

john
Text Box
631 McGee Road, Anderson, SC 29625

john
Text Box
Patrick Rivers, PE

john
Text Box
864-242-6072

john
Text Box
110 West 1st Ave, Easley, SC 29642



SPECIAL USE PERMIT  
GENERAL PLAN REQUIREMENTS 
 
All site plans submitted shall be prepared by, and bear the seal and signature of a registered 
engineer. Plans shall be drawn to scale containing all elements listed below. Plans shall be 
submitted in duplicate and accompanied by a statement that an Erosion Control permit from 
Buncombe County has been applied for. 

At least one three-dimensional, color depiction of the proposed project shall be submitted 
containing elements listed below. Three-dimensional depictions of the proposed project may be 
submitted electronically or on a disk, if preferred.  

 

Topographic Survey 

 Boundary information in metes and bounds including existing and proposed street rights of way 
 Location, grade, width, alignment of existing curbing, walks, grass, planting strips, roadway medians 
 Location, size, depths, of all underground utilities including gas, electric, water, sewer, stormwater 

 Proposed connections with the MSD sewer system 
 Proposed locations and screening of garbage dumpsters /bulk containers  
 Buffering requirements if property abuts residential district (30ft setback, 20ft buffer) 
 Proposed sidewalk (refer to 36.24 of zoning ordinance) 

 Title block containing:  
 Name of owner 
 Location/Address 
 Buncombe County tax number (PIN) 
 Date or dates survey was conducted and plan  prepared 
 Scale of the drawing, in feet per inch 
 Deed book and page reference of deed conveying property to current owner 

 Property lines, public rights-of-way 
 Exact dimensions by metes and bounds of the lot including interior lines if lot consists of multiple lots of 

record 
 Lot area in acres  
 Location, right-of-way width, and name of all streets bordering the property 
 Ownership of all properties within 500 feet of site boundaries 
 Minimum building setback lines applicable to the lot 
 Drainage or utility easements (public and private) located on the lot 
 Location of existing underground utilities 
 Location of existing natural features including ponds, streams, watersheds, rock outcroppings 
 Location of existing wells or septic fields 
 Exact dimension and location of all existing & proposed buildings or structures including patios, porches, 

awnings, etc. 
 Exact dimension and location of all off-street parking (refer to 36.176 of zoning ordinance) 
 Exact dimension and location of all loading spaces/docks including all turn-around spaces 
 Topography of the site in five (5) foot contours and true elevations 
 Proposed points of ingress and egress (minimum of two each) with the proposed internal traffic pattern and 

parking 
 Proposed provisions for stormwater collection and disposal, both natural & manmade, and treatment of 

ground cover 
 Proposed connections with Town water 

john
Text Box
X

john
Text Box
X

john
Text Box
X

john
Text Box
X

john
Text Box
X

john
Text Box
X

john
Text Box
X

john
Text Box
X

john
Text Box
X

john
Text Box
X

john
Text Box
N/A- Not ApplicableN/C- Not Changed from Existing

john
Text Box
N/C

john
Text Box
N/C

john
Text Box
N/C

john
Text Box
N/C

john
Text Box
N/C

john
Text Box
N/A

john
Text Box
N/C

john
Text Box
N/C

john
Text Box
N/A

john
Text Box
N/C

john
Text Box
N/C

john
Text Box
N/C

john
Text Box
N/C

john
Text Box
N/C

john
Text Box
N/C

john
Text Box
X

john
Text Box
X

john
Text Box
X

john
Text Box
Project was so small and mostly limited to the existing garden center that we used previous design plans when the original garden center was constructed



SPECIAL USE PERMIT  
GENERAL PLAN REQUIREMENTS 
 
 Location and height above existing grade of overhead utility lines and poles 
 Location and description of all recorded public or private utility easements and building setbacks 
 Location of all natural features on the lot or within 100ft of the graded area 
 Location of existing wells or septic fields 
 Location of existing structures 
 

Grading Plan 

 Contour lines  at no greater than 10ft intervals 
 Grades at corners of buildings, step landings, and first floor elevations 
 Finished grades at the edges of surfaced areas and at such interior points as necessary 
 Proposed roadway elevations (profiles, cross sections, spot elevations) 
 Top-of-Curb grades at all connecting sidewalks, curb returns, and all catch basin locations 
 Spot elevations along swale lines, by using arrows to show direction of flow including slope gradients 
 Lawn and earth grades 
 Proposed location of stockpiled topsoil for future land use in landscaped areas 
 Storage locations of construction materials outside the root zones of significant vegetation 
 Location of existing significant vegetation  
 Elevations of any floodplains location on or directly affecting the tract 
 Location and size of any landscaping, screening, or buffering requirements as required by the Town 
 

Landscape plan 

 Existing and proposed landscaping 
 Buffers required by Article VI – Landscape regulations  
 Screens required 
 Existing and proposed land uses of all adjoining properties and current zoning of those properties 
 Existing vegetation intended to be saved under Section 36-154 
 Any barriers proposed to protect vegetation during or after construction 
 Topographic contours at intervals no greater than five feet 
 Description of stormwater control and indication of direction of stormwater flow 
 

Also may be required by the Town of Weaverville:  

Traffic Impact Analysis (Section 36-25 ), Lighting Plan (Section 36-26), Street Cut Permit  

Also may be required by Buncombe County:  

Stormwater Plan, Erosion Control Plan, Building Permit, Floodplain Development Permit 

Also may be required by NCDOT: 

Driveway Permit 

 

john
Text Box
X

john
Text Box
X

john
Text Box
X

john
Text Box
N/A

john
Text Box
N/C

john
Text Box
N/A

john
Text Box
N/C

john
Text Box
N/A

john
Text Box
N/A

john
Text Box
N/A

john
Text Box
N/A

john
Text Box
N/C

john
Text Box
N/C

john
Text Box
N/C

john
Text Box
N/C

john
Text Box
N/C

john
Text Box
N/C

john
Text Box
N/C

john
Text Box
N/C

john
Text Box
N/C



3

0

'
 
R

E

A

R

 
S

E

T

B

A

C

K

PLACE DOWELS BETWEEN PROPOSED

AND EXISTING CONCRETE

PLACE 6' BOLLARD AT

END OF WALL AND CURB

CONTRACTOR SHOULD FIGURE

APPROXIMATELY 10 FT OF PAVING TO FIX

TRANSITION FROM NEW CONCRETE TO

EXISTING PAVEMENT

4

1

0

3

6

1

0

3

3

103

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

RETAINING WALL

24" CURB AND GUTTER

TIE PROPOSED CURB

TO EXISTING (TYP.)

PLACE ISOLATION JOINT ALONG

BUILDING AND RETAINING WALL

N

NO.

TAX MAP NUMBER:

REFERENCE D.B. & PG: 

P

ANDL

LANNING

SSOCIATESA

REVISIONS:

DATE DESCRIPTION BY

SEAL:

CORPORATE SEAL:

PROPERTY INFORMATION:

PERMIT DATE:

BID DATE:

ISSUE FOR CONSTRUCTION:

DRAWN BY:

DESIGN BY:

CHECKED BY:

DATE:

SCALE:

ADDITIONAL INFO: 

JOB NUMBER:

HORIZ. VERT.

DBA

LAND PLANNING ASSOCIATES OF NC, INC.

110 WEST 1ST AVENUE  -  SUITE A

EASLEY, SC  29640

864.242.6072      FAX 208.730.8214

design@lpa-inc.net

M
:
\
A

r
c
h
i
v
e
s
\
5
.
0
5
2
 
-
 
I
n
g
l
e
s
 
#
1
8
0
-
 
W

e
a
v
e
r
v
i
l
l
e
,
 
N

C
\
D

w
g
\
D

e
s
i
g
n
\
1
8
1
1
0
8
 
#
1
8
0
 
C

-
1
0
1
 
S

I
T

E
.
d
w

g
 
|
 
L
a
y
o
u
t
:
 
C

-
1
0
1
 
S

I
T

E
 
P

L
A

N

D
e
c
 
2
6
,
 
2
0
1
8
 
a
t
 
1
1
:
0
0
 
b
y
 
c
h
a
r
l
i
e

INGLES STORE #180

140 WEAVER BOULEVARD

WEAVERVILLE, NC 28787

SITE

PLAN

C-101

STORE #180

WEAVERVILLE

NORTH CAROLINA

SCW

JDC

JDC

12/10/18

1" = 10'

5.052

9742-19-3699

D.B. 1865, PG. 79

1 12/26/18

REVISED TAX MAP NUMBER

PCB

12/26/18

6"

6"

RETAINING WALL

SIDEWALK SECTION

RUN HORIZONTAL 18"

MAINTAIN 2" CLEAR

REBAR HEIGHT TO VARY

(MAINTAIN 2"CLEAR AT

TOP AND BOTTOM)

3 - #4 CONT.

#4 @ 18" O.C.

HEIGHT WILL VARY AS

SHOWN ON PLANS

010 10 20 40

GRAPHIC SCALE 1 inch = 10 feet
(HORIZONTAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAIN LINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAIN LINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 47%%d 42' 58" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 87%%d 32' 46" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
303.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIN # 9742.05-19-5146

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEED BOOK 2138 - PAGE 69

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROBERT A. & LINDA A. PAYNE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN CON.

AutoCAD SHX Text
337.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Markets   Incorporated



2

1

4

6

2

1

4

5

2
1
4
3

2

1

4

0

2

1

3

8

2

1

3

6

PLACE BOLLARD AT END OF

WALL FOR PROTECTION

TW: 2140.75

BW: 2140.25

TW: 2141.75

BW: 2140.57

SMALL RETAINING WALL

BUILT INTO SIDEWALK

TW: 2141.75

BW: 2140.88

2140.88

2141.0

2141.0

EXISTING FINISH FLOOR - 2141.0

(BASED ON PREVIOUS DESIGN)

N

NO.

TAX MAP NUMBER:

REFERENCE D.B. & PG: 

P

ANDL

LANNING

SSOCIATESA

REVISIONS:

DATE DESCRIPTION BY

SEAL:

CORPORATE SEAL:

PROPERTY INFORMATION:

PERMIT DATE:

BID DATE:

ISSUE FOR CONSTRUCTION:

DRAWN BY:

DESIGN BY:

CHECKED BY:

DATE:

SCALE:

ADDITIONAL INFO: 

JOB NUMBER:

HORIZ. VERT.

DBA

LAND PLANNING ASSOCIATES OF NC, INC.

110 WEST 1ST AVENUE  -  SUITE A

EASLEY, SC  29640

864.242.6072      FAX 208.730.8214

design@lpa-inc.net

M
:
\
A

r
c
h
i
v
e
s
\
5
.
0
5
2
 
-
 
I
n
g
l
e
s
 
#
1
8
0
-
 
W

e
a
v
e
r
v
i
l
l
e
,
 
N

C
\
D

w
g
\
D

e
s
i
g
n
\
1
8
1
1
0
8
 
#
1
8
0
 
C

-
1
0
2
 
G

R
A

D
.
d
w

g
 
|
 
L
a
y
o
u
t
:
 
C

-
1
0
5
 
G

R
A

D
 
&

 
S

W
 
P

L
A

N

D
e
c
 
2
6
,
 
2
0
1
8
 
a
t
 
1
1
:
0
2
 
b
y
 
c
h
a
r
l
i
e

INGLES STORE #180

140 WEAVVER BOULEVARD

WEAVERVILLE, NC 28787

GRADING AND

STORMWATER

PLAN

C-102

STORE #180

WEAVERVILLE

NORTH CAROLINA

SCW

JDC

JDC

12/10/18

1" = 20'

5.052

9742-19-3699

D.B. 1865, PG. 79

1 12/26/18

REVISED TAX MAP NUMBER

PCB

12/26/18

010 10 20 40

GRAPHIC SCALE 1 inch = 10 feet
(HORIZONTAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAIN LINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAIN LINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 87%%d 32' 46" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
303.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIN # 9742.05-19-5146

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEED BOOK 2138 - PAGE 69

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROBERT A. & LINDA A. PAYNE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN CON.

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
2160

AutoCAD SHX Text
2170

AutoCAD SHX Text
2170

AutoCAD SHX Text
2160

AutoCAD SHX Text
Markets   Incorporated



3

0

'
 
R

E

A

R

 
S

E

T

B

A

C

K

3

0

'

 

S

I

D

E

 

S

E

T

B

A

C

K

2"W

8"W

5 5

2

"

W

2
"
W

8
"
W

8

"

W

8
"
W

8"W8"W

FIRE LANE

TEMPORARY PLUG & BLOW-OFF

FOR TESTING

W

WW

W

EXISTING FIRE AND

DOMESTIC VAULT

1" DOMESTIC METER (TO BE PROVIDED

BY THE TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE WATER

DEPARTMENT

8"X1.5" TAPPING

SADDLE

1" REDUCED PRESSURE ASSEMBLY (ZURN

WILKINS 975XL) PLACE INSIDE HEATED

ENCLOSURE (SAFETCOVER MODEL 200S-AL)

RUN POWER FROM BUILDING PANEL TO

ENCLOSURE TO SUPPLY POWER TO HEATER

SEWER AND ELECTRICAL WILL

TIE-IN INTERNALLY. SEE

ARCHITECTURAL PLANS

SEE ARCHITECTURAL PLANS

FOR GAS METER LOCATION.

CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE

WITH PSNC FOR SERVICE

WATER ENTRY - SEE ARCHITECTURAL

PLANS FOR EXACT TIE IN OF

DOMESTIC WATER

1.5" COPPER

PIPE (TYPE K)

PROPANE TANK

LOCATION. TANK,

CONCRETE PAD,

AND BOLLARDS TO

BE PROVIDED BY

ACE HARDWARE

ALL NECESSARY

APPURTENANCES BETWEEN

THE SADDLE AND THE METER

WILL BE PROVIDED BY THE

TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE

N

NO.

TAX MAP NUMBER:

REFERENCE D.B. & PG: 

P

ANDL

LANNING

SSOCIATESA

REVISIONS:

DATE DESCRIPTION BY

SEAL:

CORPORATE SEAL:

PROPERTY INFORMATION:

PERMIT DATE:

BID DATE:

ISSUE FOR CONSTRUCTION:

DRAWN BY:

DESIGN BY:

CHECKED BY:

DATE:

SCALE:

ADDITIONAL INFO: 

JOB NUMBER:

HORIZ. VERT.

DBA

LAND PLANNING ASSOCIATES OF NC, INC.

110 WEST 1ST AVENUE  -  SUITE A

EASLEY, SC  29640

864.242.6072      FAX 208.730.8214

design@lpa-inc.net

M
:
\
A

r
c
h
i
v
e
s
\
5
.
0
5
2
 
-
 
I
n
g
l
e
s
 
#
1
8
0
-
 
W

e
a
v
e
r
v
i
l
l
e
,
 
N

C
\
D

w
g
\
D

e
s
i
g
n
\
1
8
1
1
0
8
 
#
1
8
0
 
C

-
1
0
3
 
U

T
I
L
.
d
w

g
 
|
 
L
a
y
o
u
t
:
 
C

-
1
0
3
 
U

T
I
L

D
e
c
 
2
6
,
 
2
0
1
8
 
a
t
 
1
1
:
0
4
 
b
y
 
c
h
a
r
l
i
e

INGLES STORE #180

140 WEAVER BOULEVARD

WEAVERVILLE, NC 28787

UTILITY

PLAN

C-103

STORE #180

WEAVERVILLE

NORTH CAROLINA

SCW

JDC

JDC

12/20/18

1" = 20'

5.052

9742-19-3699

D.B. 1865, PG. 79

1 12/26/18

REVISED TAX MAP NUMBER

PCB

12/26/18

020 20 40 80

GRAPHIC SCALE 1 inch = 20 feet
(HORIZONTAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVERED AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAIN LINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAIN LINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAIN LINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
199.59'

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.49'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 61%%d 44' 18" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
126.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L5

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 47%%d 42' 58" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
(365.80')

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 87%%d 32' 46" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
303.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIN # 9742.05-19-5146

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEED BOOK 2138 - PAGE 69

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROBERT A. & LINDA A. PAYNE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIN # 9742.05-19-7277

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEED BOOK 1166 - PAGE 409

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARVAL V. & MARGARET PONDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
McPHAIL FAMILY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
IPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN CON.

AutoCAD SHX Text
IPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
28.47'

AutoCAD SHX Text
337.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
IPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.982 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
Markets   Incorporated



CONCRETE PAVEMENT

Dc

S

COMPACTED SUBGRADE
Dc = PAVEMENT THICKNESS
Db = STONE BASE THICKNESS
S = COMPACTED SUBGRADE THICKNESS

1/8"

Dc

C-104
1 CONCRETE PAVEMENT SECTION

NOT TO SCALE

3
NOT TO SCALE

2
CONTRACTION JOINT
NO JOINT SEALANT
NOT TO SCALE

PLATE DOWELS
AS MANUFACTURED BY PNA CONSTRUCTION

TECHNOLOGIES, INC 800 542-0214

FOR JOINT BETWEEN NEW CONCRETE PANELS,
USE PNA DIAMOND DOWELS

FOR JOINT BETWEN OLD AND NEW CONCRETE,
USE PNA COVEX SERIES DOWELS

Db

1" UP TO Dc=6"
1.25" FOR Dc>6"

TOOL WITH 18" RAD.

4
NOT TO SCALE

3" OR Dc/2 (WHICHEVER IS LESS)

#4 X 24"
TIE BAR

@ 30" 0.C.

Dc

ISOLATION JOINT, NO JOINT SEALANT.
DO NOT CONTINUE PAVEMENT JOINT CUTS THROUGH CURBING

12"
6"

18"

NOTE
DIMENSIONS AND TYPES (ROLLOVER, VERTICAL, ETC.) OF CURBS

SHALL FOLLOW SITE CIVIL PLANS.
ALL CURBS SHALL BE TIED TO ADJACENT PAVEMENT UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED IN THESE PLANS.

Dc

.2D OR 2" MIN.

12" 36"
48" MIN

5 - #5 CONT

8"

24" 12"

4
1

AGGREGATE
BASE COURSE

ASPHALT SURFACE COURSE

Dc

.2D OR 2" MIN.

48"

3" CLEAR

#4 AT 2' O.C.

CONSTRUCTION JOINT

ASPHALT TO CONCRETE PAVEMENT JOINT
NOT TO SCALE

5

ASPHALT BINDER COURSE
(MAY REQUIRE SEVERAL LIFTS

FOR PROPER COMPACTION)

CONSTRUCTION JOINT - DOWELED TIED CURB
C-104 C-104 C-104

C-104
6

JOINT LAYOUT AT RADIUS AND ANGLES
FOR TABS
NOT TO SCALE

7
JOINT LAYOUT AT RADIUS AND ANGLES
FOR DOG LEGS
NOT TO SCALE

8
RE-ENTRANT CORNER
REINFORCEMENT
NOT TO SCALE

DOG LEGS SHALL BE 18" MIN.
DOG LEGS SHALL BE 90° TO CURB
TABS SHALL BE 3' MIN. IN WIDTH TABS

CURB AND
GUTTER

DOG LEG

CURB AND
GUTTER

DOG LEGS SHALL BE 18" MIN.
DOG LEGS SHALL BE 90° TO CURB

2"

30" ±

2"RE-ENTRANT CORNER

#3 REINFORCING BARS MIN.
@1" DOWN FROM THE TOP

CHAIRED, NOT FLOATED

PREFERREDWRONG

PROBABLE
CRACKING

ACCEPTABLE ALTERNATE

1. PANELS WITH THE FOLLOWING CRITERIA SHALL BE REINFORCED: PANELS OF MORE
THAN 15' IN LENGTH OR WIDTH, PANELS THAT EXCEED THE MAXIMUM LENGTH TO
WIDTH RATIO OF 1.25:1, PANELS THAT ARE IRREGULAR IN SHAPE OR PANELS IN
WHICH ANY CORNER'S ACUTE ANGLE IS LESS THAN THE MINIMUM OF 80°

2. REFERENCE PAVING PLAN TO ASSIST WITH THE LOCATION OF REINFORCED PANELS.
3. IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO IDENTIFY ALL PANELS FITTING THE

CRITERIA OF NOTE 1 ABOVE
4. MAINTAIN 2" CLEAR COVER OF ENDS OF BARS.
5. TIE BARS WHERE THEY CROSS.
6. REBAR SHALL BE 1" CLEAR FROM ANY DOWEL BARS.
7. USE PROPER CHAIRS TO MAINTAIN 2" CLEAR FROM TOP OF PAVEMENT
8. DO NOT CONTINUE REINFORCEMENT THROUGH JOINT
9. PRIOR TO CONCRETE PLACEMENT, LOCATION OF REINFORCED STEEL  SHALL BE

SPRAY PAINTED ON THE GROUND SUCH THAT REINFORCED STEEL SHALL NOT
EXTEND INTO ADJACENT PANELS

NON-REINFORCED
CONCRETE

PAVEMENT PANEL

CURB AND
GUTTER

CURB TIE BARS
(IF REQUIRED)

#4 REBAR AT 24" O.C.
BOTH DIRECTIONS

4" CLEAR COVER BETWEEN
SAW CUT AND #4 REBAR IN

ALL DIRECTIONS

DOG LEG

10
NOT TO SCALE

CONCRETE PAVEMENT

#4 REBAR 24" O.C.
BOTH DIRECTIONS

PLASTIC OR OTHER CHAIR
INSTALLED AS

APPROVED BY CRSI.
SHALL NOT EXCEED 4'
IN EITHER DIRECTION COMPACTED SUBGRADE

CURB TIE BARS

CURB AND GUTTER

Dc

S

9
MANHOLE AND TANK LID
CRACK CONTROL REINFORCEMENT
NOT TO SCALE

MANHOLE OR TANK LID #4 X 30" REBAR (TYP.)
CHAIRED, NOT FLOATED

2"
2"

SURFACE CRACK CONTROL
REINFORCEMENT

C-104 C-104 C-104

C-104

C-104

SEE 24" CURB AND
GUTTER DETAIL

FOR SPECIFICS

12/26/18

NORMAL DUTY

HEAVY DUTY

PAVING DETAILS

(N.T.S.)

COMPACTED SUBGRADE

6" COMPACTED STONE BASE

2" ASPHALT BINDER COURSE

TACK COAT

2" ASPHALT SURFACE COURSE

COMPACTED SUBGRADE

8" COMPACTED STONE BASE

2" ASPHALT BINDER COURSE

TACK COAT

2" ASPHALT SURFACE COURSE

4
"
 
M

I
N

.

4,000 PSI CONCRETE

COMPACTED SUBGRADE (PER SPECS)

NOTES:

1. CONTRACTION JOINTS SPACE TO BE EQUAL TO SIDEWALK WIDTH

2. EXPANSION JOINTS 100' O/C

3. ALL JOINTS SEALED PER SPEC

SIDEWALK DETAIL

(N.T.S.)

1"5"

MAXIMUM DISTANCE BETWEEN EXPANSION JOINTS= 40' O/C

EXPANSION JOINTS REQUIRED  AT ALL STRUCTURES AND CURB RETURNS

S
L

O
P

E
:
 1

"
/ 
F

T

(N.T.S.)

2"R

6
"

7
.
5

"

5' MIN. SHOULDER

USE 4,000 PSI CONCRETE

1" RADIUS

1
2

"

24" CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER DETAIL

24"

FOR STANDARD DUTY PAVING PLACE 4" OF

AGGREGATE UNDER CURB AND GUTTER

FOR HEAVY DUTY PAVING PLACE 6" OF AGGREGATE

UNDER CURB AND GUTTER

3
"

FINISH PAVEMENT GRADE

PLAN SECTION

6" SCH. 40 STEEL PIPE FILLED

WITH CONCRETE. PAINT WITH

YELLOW REFLECTIVE PAINT.

CONC. CAP

2'- 0" DIA.

CONC.

FOOTING

2' *

2
'
*

(N.T.S.)

TYPICAL BOLLARD DETAIL

4
'
-
0

"
4

'
-
0

"

* 1' FOR GAS EXPRESS

IDEAL SHIELD BOLLARD COVER

(SEE NOTE BELOW FOR DETAILS)

IDEAL SHIELD BOLLARD COVER NOTES:

· USE 1/4" NOMINAL THICK LOW-DENSITY POLYETHYLENE THERMOPLASTIC(LDPE)

· 6" DIAMETER BOLLARD COVER

· CUT CUSTOM HEIGHT TO 48"

· USE CUSTOM COLOR "ARCH BROWN- G79-2361-M"/ PART # BPD-06-052-S(50")

BPD-CC-04-052-S(32")

· CONTACT: ANTONIO RIVER (WORK:239-368-7976)

NO.

TAX MAP NUMBER:

REFERENCE D.B. & PG: 

P

ANDL

LANNING

SSOCIATESA

REVISIONS:

DATE DESCRIPTION BY

SEAL:

CORPORATE SEAL:

PROPERTY INFORMATION:

PERMIT DATE:

BID DATE:

ISSUE FOR CONSTRUCTION:

DRAWN BY:

DESIGN BY:

CHECKED BY:

DATE:

SCALE:

ADDITIONAL INFO: 

JOB NUMBER:

HORIZ. VERT.

DBA

LAND PLANNING ASSOCIATES OF NC, INC.

110 WEST 1ST AVENUE  -  SUITE A

EASLEY, SC  29640

864.242.6072      FAX 208.730.8214

design@lpa-inc.net

M
:
\
A

r
c
h
i
v
e
s
\
5
.
0
5
2
 
-
 
I
n
g
l
e
s
 
#
1
8
0
-
 
W

e
a
v
e
r
v
i
l
l
e
,
 
N

C
\
D

w
g
\
D

e
s
i
g
n
\
D

E
T

A
I
L
S

.
d
w

g
 
|
 
L
a
y
o
u
t
:
 
C

-
1
0
4
 
S

I
T

E
 
D

E
T

A
I
L
S

D
e
c
 
2
6
,
 
2
0
1
8
 
a
t
 
1
1
:
0
5
 
b
y
 
c
h
a
r
l
i
e

INGLES STORE #180

140 WEAVER BOULEVARD

WEAVERVILLE, NC 28787

SITE

DETAILS

C-104

STORE #180

WEAVERVILLE

NORTH CAROLINA

SCW

JDC

JDC

12/10/18

1" = 40'

5.052

9742-19-3699

D.B. 1865, PG. 79

1 12/26/18

REVISED TAX MAP NUMBER

PCB

AutoCAD SHX Text
Markets   Incorporated



Town of Weaverville, North Carolina  
Staff Report: Proposed Special Use 
Permit Amendment for Ingles 

Prepared January 2018 

 
Sources:  
 

Town of Weaverville Code of Ordinances; Orders of the Town of Weaverville Board of Adjustment in 
the Matter of Ingles 

 

Page 1 of 2 
 

 
Applicability and Jurisdiction 
 
The ability for a property owner to apply for a new special use permit in the form of a unified housing 
development or a unified business development was repealed by ordinance in September 2016 and 
August 2017 respectively. However, many and several specials use permits created by order of the 
Zoning Board of Adjustment remained and any amendment thereto must be heard through the quasi-
judicial process as per Chapter 36, Article IX – Special Use Permits. 
 
Compliance with Underlying Zoning District 
 
Standard 3 found within Sec. 36-238 – Standards requires the Zoning Board of Adjustment to find that 
the establishment of the special use (or amendment thereto in this case) will not impede the normal 
and orderly development and improvement of the surrounding property for uses permitted in the 
district. The property which Ingles currently inhabits at 140 Weaver Boulevard is currently zoned C-2 and 
the use of “general retail” is permitted within the district. Therefore, it is the belief and understanding 
of staff that an amendment to the existing special use permit to allow for additional “general retail” 
would not be injurious to the further development and improvement of surrounding properties within 
the zoning district described.  
 
Previously Established Orders 
 
Having reviewed the three previously established orders related to the special use permit which governs 
the property, it is the belief and understanding of staff that the conditions placed upon the property 
(especially the installation of a signalized intersection for the main entrance to the property) has been 
accomplished by the property owner. 
 
The parking requirement for the Ingles property was amended via a variance in 2008 which allowed 
Ingles to possess fewer spaces than the one space per 200 square feet required by ordinance at that 
time.   
 
Parking 
 
Formulas related to the parking required by particular uses were amended by ordinance in July, 2016 to 
better align the Town’s requirements with that of comparable jurisdictions and to reduce the amount of 
impervious surface the Town was dictating to be constructed despite the lack of need from the private 
sector.  The town now requires one space for each 300 square feet of gross floor space for the particular 



Town of Weaverville, North Carolina  
Staff Report: Proposed Special Use 
Permit Amendment for Ingles 

Prepared January 2018 

 
Sources:  
 

Town of Weaverville Code of Ordinances; Orders of the Town of Weaverville Board of Adjustment in 
the Matter of Ingles 

 

Page 2 of 2 
 

use of “general retail.” Given the this proposal does not consider the expansion of the present footprint 
and that the parking requirements only (by design with the loss of privilege licenses) consider the gross 
floor space of a particular facility and not the number or individual tenants therein, the Ingles property 
into compliance with the minimum parking space requirement even if by coincidence due to the 
aforementioned amendment of municipal ordinance. 
 
Traffic Impact Analysis 
 
The necessity of a traffic impact analysis or lack thereof is addressed within Sec. 36-25 – Traffic Impact 
Analysis (b) Required which in part reads as follows… 
 
“All proposals for new construction, additions and/or expansions to existing structures, and/or changes 
of use which will result in total peak hour trips equal to or greater than 40 peak hour trips using trip 
generation rates from the most recent edition of the Trip Generation Manual published by the Institute 
of Transportation Engineers shall include an analysis of the traffic to be generated by such construction, 
addition or extension.”  
 
It is the opinion of staff that given the existing structure is not being expanded and that the use of the 
property is not changing that no traffic impact analysis is required under the aforementioned section of 
municipal ordinance. 


	ZBA Agenda 1.14.19
	Agenda Item 2 Cover Page
	Board of Adjustment 10.8.18
	Agenda Item 3 Cover Page
	Order Granting Variance - 30 North College Street - Stanley - October 2018
	Agenda Items 4&5 Cover Page
	Affidavit of Mailing - ZBA - Ingles 1.14.19
	Affidavit of Posting - ZBA - Ingles 1.14.19
	Ingles SUP Amendment 1.14.19
	Special Use Permit Application Packet.pdf
	Special Use Permit App
	Special Use Permit Site Plan Checklist

	C-101 SITE PLAN.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	C-101 SITE PLAN


	C-102 GRAD PLAN.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	C-105 GRAD & SW PLAN


	C-103 UTIL PLAN.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	C-103 UTIL


	C-104 SITE DETAILS.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	C-104 SITE DETAILS



	Ingles SUP Amendment Staff Report 1.3.19



